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Financial Groupe

Lincoln MoneyGuard®

Underwriting & New Business
Client Communications

This toolkit is designed to help Financial
Professionals identify communications their clients

will receive during the Lincoln Underwriting and New

Business Process.

LCN-5662467-050223

For Financial Professional use only. Not for use with the general public.
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Process overview- Lincoln MoneyGuard

Click on the yellow envelopes to see examples of client-facing communications
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Digitally
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Traditional Underwriting
Client Communications
Ready to eSign Link to Online Interview or Interview Completion
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submission docs link to schedule Phone
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Confirmation
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Cognitive Screening text eNIGO process
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Link to complete Policy
eDelivery signatures

Link to view
completed forms
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A

Client signatures needed for application submission

From: Valued Agent <donotre ipipeline.com>
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 10:30 AM
Subject: Action required on your application for a policy with The Lincoln National Life Insurance Company - DO NOT REPLY

ey

***This email is from an external source. Only open links and attachments from a Trusted Sender.

nLincoln

Financial Group~

Client Wi” FECEIVG an email tO begin the Hello Valued Client (Proposed Insured),
electronic signature process from
donotreply@ipipeline.com.

Your application is ready for your review. Please click the button below to be directed to your online application.

Once you have reviewed all forms for accuracy, you may apply your eSignature by following the instructions on the screens.

. . . i 'y 3
The Agent's name is inse rted into the ”FI"O m" If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at valuedagent@agency.com

line to simulate that the agent sent the email. Thank you for allowing me to handle your financial needs.

IMPORTANT: This link will expire after 21 days if no action is taken.

Regards,
Valued Agent

The Lincoln National Life Insurance Company

LCN-5662467-050223 For financial professional or broker use only. Not for use with the public. ©2023 Lincoln National Corporation 3
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A

Return Home

Client Interview Communications

n Lincoln

Financial Group®

Welcome to Lincoln Financial Group! Online Interview
<

Client will receive either a
phone call from a Lincoln
specialist or a text

[

The client will receive either an email with an
Online Interview link to start the interview, or

instructions to schedule the Phone Interview.
Valued Client, we have received your signed MoneyGuard® life insurance m essa ge fro m O U r
application paperwork. After reviewing the interview preparation guide here, | n te er eW Ve n d O r | I | u m | fl n
please initiate the Underwriting portion of your application by selecting | . . .
CONSENT to confirm your submission and answer questions about your The elnterview email will come from
TRCELITEE DoNotReply@Ifg.com. to schedule their phone
This email is only valid for the next 10 days. You have until 02-09-2023 to H H
complete the application. exa m . Th e CI | e nt Wl | I be
BEFORE STARTING your application, please read the Consent for Electronic CO nta Cted mu |t| p I e t| mes
Transmissions.
to schedule if no
Consent for Electronic Transmissions . .
If you consent, The Lincoln National Life Insurance Company (the "Company") at res p onse |IS p rovi d e d on
www.LFG.com, will transmit documents to you related to your application and
policy by electronic means, to the extent that electronic transmission is consistent H
with applicable state and federal law. Any document that we send by electronic th e fl rSt re a C h O u t .
means, which complies with applicable law, will have the same force and effect as Telephone InteI'VieW
Lincoln Financial Group
800-445-4071 (options 1, 2, 0) }

Mon. - Fri.,, 8a.m. -6 p.m. ET

| CONSENT
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A

Interview Completion Confirmation

Real-Time Approval Communication End of Interview Communication

nJJIICI(;)]Il £ Chatwith us n}amclghl £ Chatwith us
© Hep © Hep
Thank you! You have completed your interview! Thank you! You have completed your interview!
Based on the information you have provided we are pleased to inform you
that this step in the process of obtaining your request for Lincoln We want to thank you for your time and choosing Lincoln for your insurance
MoneyGuard coverage has been approved. Your agent or Lincoln will contact needs. Your signed interview package has been submitted to Lincoln for
you with details regarding your approval and will be able to provide you next processing. Please contact your agent with any questions.
steps to complete the application process to place your coverage inforce.

J\[0) (=K

The same information shown on these screens will be provided to

the client over the phone if they complete the phone interview
For clients ages 61 and up, a quick cognitive interview phone call
will be conducted and indicated on the completion screen.
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A

Return Home

Cognitive Screening text message/scheduling

Hello Valued Client,
Thank you for scheduling your
assessment for 10:30 AM —11:00 AM

For clients ages 61+ that elect a telephone interview or CDT on 06/11/2023. Our call may come
require a cognitive exam after their electronic within a half hour window of the

interview, they will receive a text message from scheduled start time. Please make sure
illumifin (vendor) to schedule. you have your prescription and doctor’s

information present for the assessment.
If this appointment date/time is no
longer convenient and you scheduled
online, please visit

ilumifin’s dedicated phone number is (833) 434-0729.
Clients will receive a text message to schedule the

appointment, as well as receive reminders or e T T e
information about an upcoming interview. To reschedule, please call us at 1-800-
XXX-XXXX.

Thank you.

LCN-5662467-050223 For Financial Professional use only. Not for use with the general public. ©2022 Lincoln National Corporation 6
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A

eNIGO Signer Consent Email

DocuSign Demo System <dse_demo@docusign.net>
Please Review and Complete Your Life Insurance Forms

Retention Policy Default Retention - Inbox (6 months)

o If there are problems with how this message is displayed, click here to view it in a web browser.
Click here to download pictures. To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of some pictures in this message.

B Once the Agent launches the eNIGO package,
the Client will receive an email from
dse@DocuSign.net that will provide a link to
view the documents for eSignature.

Hi Valued Client Valued.Client@gmail.com,

Thank you for choosing Lincoln Financial Group for your life insurance needs. In order to continue processing your file,
please electronically complete and sign the forms referenced in the Form Requirements below. If received, read-only copies
of the previously submitted forms have been included in the file for your reference. Please note, if you are unable to
navigate to all fields, those fields will be completed by the designated recipient.

Notes Signed ABR Disclosure Stmt : BJF-00749A Disclosure Statement for Accelerated Benefits Rider;
Notice Regarding Replacement : null;

Click on the button marked “I| CONSENT" below if you have read and understand the “Consent for Electronic
Transmissions” and you would like to continue with this electronic process. You will also be given further
opportunity to agree or decline electronic transmissions once you have a chance to review your documents. If
you are receiving this email because of a prior consent given, you may opt-out at any time. To revoke a
previous consent or if you do not wish to access your documents electronically at this time please contact your
agent.
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(1)
Electronic Policy Delivery

2 Tell me whe

=Y x EReply  FL [ Markasread ¥ T G Mark Unread 'i) £ AJ Q a' Q R .
3 Al G5 ||mE .. 1 Categorize - 1 1 d
2, - Delete Archi Q2 Reply A1 <7 Create an 2ppoi- |\ | pMove | BB Categorice Transla1= - Read Report  Insights PO lcyowner We COme Vl eo
S Forward B~ | s - - [P+ | |*Followup~ - B Aoud Phishing
Delete Respond Quick Steps ] Move Tags ] Editing Speech  Zoom  Cofense -
Tue 4/14/2020 312 PM
DD DocuSign Demo System <dse_demo®@docusign.net>
Your Life Insurance Policy is Available for Online Review and Signature
To
Retention Policy Default Retention - Inbox (6 months) Expires  10/11/2020 nI.JnCOln
0 If there are problems with how this message is displayed, click here to view it in a web browser. Financial Group®
Click here to download pictures, To help protect your privacy, Qutlook prevented automatic download of some pictures in this message. ~
***This email is from an external source. Only open links and attachments from a Trusted Sender. ™™ I
=
Hi VALUED CLIENT, valued.client@oocom
Thank you for choosing Lincoln Financial Group for your life insurance needs. Your policy is ready for review. | enclosed a
link below for you to consent and access your policy enline, Please review the policy details and electronically sign the
delivery requirements
Please check with your Financial Professional on how te fransmit premium payment. If advised to send payment directly to
Lincoln, please note the policy number on the check and send to The Lincoln National Life Insurance Company c/o New
Business, 100 N. Greene Street, Greensboro, NC 27401
Click on the button marked “| CONSENT" below if you have read and understand the “Consent for Electronic Transmissions
and Disclosures” and you would like to continue with this electronic process. You will also be given further opportunity to
agree or decline electronic transmissions once you have a chance to review your policy documents. If you are receiving this . . . . .
email because of a prior consent given you may opt-out at any time. To revoke a previous consent or if you do not wish to Afte r the Age nt S IgnS the e Del ve I‘y paCkage, the CI e nt Wi ” receive
access your policy electronically at this time please contact your agent . . . . .
an email from dse@DocuSign.net to review and sign. The subject
consEnT line will read: Your Life Insurance Policy is Available for Online Review
. . . “ ” . .
and Signature. After clicking on the “I Consent” button, a video will
Electronic Signature and Delivery Disclosures: i . .
play prior to applying the signatures.
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A

Link to View Completed Policy

Tue 4/14/2020 3:18 PM
DD DocuSign Demo System <dse_demo@docusign.net>
Completed: Your Life I e Policy is Available for Online Review and Signature

To
Retention Policy Default Retention - Inbox (6 months) Expires 10/11/2020
o If there are problems with how this message is displayed, click here to view it in a web browser,

I»]

***This email is from an external source. Only open links and attachments from a Trusted Sender.

n Lincoln

Financial Groupe

Once all eSignatures are completed, the Client will receive an

email from dse@DocuSign.net that will provide a link to view
the policy. The subject line will read: Completed: Your Life

Insurance Policy is Available for Online Review and Signature.

Your document has been completed

VIEW COMPLETED DOCUMENTS

All parties have signed your life insurance policy. To view your policy, please click the
“View Completed Documents” button above.

Powered byDocuSign

Do Not Share This Email
This email contains a secure link to DocuSign. Please do not share this email, link, or access code
with others.

Alternate Signing Method
Visit DocuSign.com, click 'Access Documents', and enter the security code:

D9640ED4642647C59B11414471765E3E1

About DocuSign -
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Return Home

Please contact your dedicated Lincoln
MoneyGuard team with any questions.

Life insurance issued by The Lincoln National Life Insurance Company, Fort Wayne, IN and distributed by Lincoln Financial Distributors, Inc., a broker-dealer. Contractual obligations are backed by the
claims-paying ability of the issuing insurance company. The Lincoln National Life Insurance Company does not solicit business in the state of New York, nor is it authorized to do so. Lincoln Financial

Group is the marketing name of Lincoln National Corporation and its affiliates.
Lincoln MoneyGuard® solutions are universal life insurance and variable universal life insurance policies with long-term care rider(s) that reimburse for qualified long-term care expenses.
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